## **Ahmed Naseem Shahzad**

DD Planning & Management

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 0515707234

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Ahmed Naseem Shahzad is working as DD Planning & Management in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Ahmed Naseem Shahzad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

University Main Office (UMO)

MBA in Executive	2005 - 2009
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
BS in Telecom	1987 - 1989
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD Planning & Management	2018- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
DD Planning & Management	2014 - 2014
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director Planning & Development	2010 - 2010
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director Planning & Development	2007 - 2007
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director Evaluation	2001 - 2001